

Bylaws Committee minutes

4-3-22

Present: Mike Cross, Russ Spencer, Ron Schiaffo, Jane, Alexander, Carley Lewis, Pat Matheny, John McCorkle

1. Discussion regarding Board meeting yesterday. Everyone was very pleased with the approval of the boat dock work, Contract for grass cutting, etc. It's good to see some of the projects that have been discussed for several years are moving forward. Also discussed the proposal to sell the properties via a realtor vs auction. The majority of the committee was in agreement that the proposal to use the realtor was the best option.
The committee was very impressed with the treasurer report.
Thanks to Tara for all she is doing to move the properties that have delinquent assessments onto the next phase.
2. Reviewed changes to By-laws and finalized justification for proposed changes for when we meet with the board.
3. Discussion regarding growth of PLE community, lake preservation, and income.